
  

 

Students 

  
 Integrity 

 

Fiscal Responsibility 

 

Learning 

   

  People  

                

Teamwork 

 

Commitment 

   

Accountability 

 

            High Standards 

 

 
 
 

Four Corners  
Charter School 

 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

February 22, 2011 
 

 
 

6245 North Federal Highway, 5th ● Floor Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
www.charterschoolsusa.com 

 

Page 1 of 23



 

 A
ge

n
d

a 

                     FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. BOARD MEETING 
          Tuesday, February 22, 2011 

            Agenda 
       
 
 
 
 CALL TO ORDER 
                                                                               ACTION ITEMS 
 

I. Open For Public Comment        

II. Minutes from January 25, 2011 Meeting            (APPROVAL)  

III. 2nd Quarter Fiancial Report for FCCS, Inc.        (APPROVAL) 

IV. 2nd Quarter Financial Report & Forecast for FCCS        (APPROVAL) 

 

 

                

                                                                          INFORMATIONAL 

V. FY10 Audit – FCCS, Inc. 

VI. School Report & Benchmark Results 

VII. Education Presentation 

VIII. Finance Presentation 

IX. Facility Presentation & Update 

X. Marketing Presentation   

XI. Old Business   

XII. New Business  
 

XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

◄ Next Meeting:  To Be Determined  ►  



MEETING MINUTES 
 
Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Board Meeting:  January 25, 2011 
 
School(s):   Four Corners Charter School 
  
The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These 
minutes are a brief summary of the events of the meeting. 
 
Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by: 

01.25.11 4:15 p.m. 5:40 p.m. 02.22.11 2:00 p.m. M. Vecchione 

Meeting Location: 

 
Osceola School District, 817 Bill Beck Blvd, Kissimmee, Florida 

 

Attended by: 

Ms. Cindy Hartig, Chairperson 
Ms. Barbara Horn, Director 
Jim Miller, Director 
Julius Melendez, Director 
 
Absent: 
Tod Howard, Director 

Mr. Richard Page, VP of Bus Dev, CSUSA 
Ms. Mary Vecchione, Gov Board Liaison, CSUSA 
Ms. Denise Thompson, Principal, FCCS 
Ms. Suzanne D’Agresta, Attorney, Osceola School District 
Ms. Migdalia Mercado, Finance, Osceola School District 
Dr. Sonia Esposito, Charter Schools, Osceola School District 
Mr. Gary Sermersheim, Finance, Osceola School District 

Highlights: 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 4:15 p.m. with a Call to Order by 
Chairperson Hartig.  Roll call was taken and quorum was established. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairperson Hartig asked the Board to review the minutes from the November 4, 2010 
Governing Board meeting.  She noted that given this was a new board with no existing 
members from the previous board, it would be helpful for someone to review and briefly 
explain each section of the minutes.  Ms. Mercado provided highlights to each section of the 
minutes.  Chairperson Hartig asked the Board for questions, the minutes stand. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Melendez with a second by Ms. Horn to approve the Four Corners 
Charter School, Inc. Governing Board minutes from November 4, 2010.  The motion was 
approved 4-0 (1 absent).   
 
II. AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

 Chairperson Hartig discussed the changes to the current Articles of 
Incorporation.  The Osceola District Board (SBOC) would like for all their 
members to have an opportunity to sit on the charter school board and not 
restrict the appointment to one particular District seat.  Therefore, they have 
removed the criteria that the person who holds District Seat 1 be removed and 
wording to indicate that the FCCS, Inc. board seats would go to the Chairperson 
and two additional members of the SBOC selected by the SBOC.  The Lake 
County seats will be held as previously written. 

 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

Page 3 of 23



Meeting Minutes cont’d 
January 25, 2011 

Page 2  
 

Motion made by Mr. Melendez with a second by Mr. Miller to approve the Amendment to 
the Articles of Incorporation for the Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Governing Board.  
The motion was approved 4-0 (1 absent). 
 
III. SCHOOL REPORT 

 Ms. Thompson reported enrollment of 1037 students with a budgeted 
enrollment of 982.  All staffing positions are currently filled. 

 Ms. Thompson updated the board on leading edge participation; SAC 
Committee meetings; and Professional development topics for the month.   

 The Facility continues to be cleaned routinely.  This also includes A/C repair, 
touch up painting and windows cleaned. 

 Ms. Thompson reported on numerous school/community/PTC activities. 
 General discussion included the presence of the number of board members 

from Lake County vs. Osceola County and the lack of participation from Polk 
County.  Chairperson Hartig asked that CSUSA send her the names and contact 
information for Polk County Board members to call and discuss possible 
participation at the Board meetings.  Mr. Miller agrees that Osceola should 
have majority participation represented on the Board.   

 
IV. BOARD DISCUSSION AND PLANNING 

 The Board discussed the use of portables and accommodating the wait list at 
the school.  Ms. Thompson explained that the true wait list is most accurate 
mid-summer prior to school opening.  They also discussed possibilities with 
adding more students from Lake County.  Mr. Page indicated that he would 
pursue this possibility outside of this Board meeting with Lake County.   

 The Board reviewed the previous Board’s commitment to the new HVAC system 
and how the bids and quotes were handled.  Chairperson Hartig commented 
that she felt the company, SEG, was over priced and companies in either Polk, 
Lake, or Osceola Counties should be looked at.  She was leary of some of the 
bids.  She asked that CSUSA send to the Board copies of the companies that 
placed bids and where we stood in the development of moving forward.  Ms. 
Vecchione will email the Board the background documents submitted to the 
former Board.   

 Chairperson Hartig also asked what company constructed the original building. 
 The Board asked about uniforms, free and reduced lunch, and if the school had 

a social worker on the premises.   
 A brief overview was requested for the next meeting on academics, AYP, school 

grade, pay rates, teacher turnover, and performance evaluation for staff.  
CSUSA will make a presentation at the February board meeting.   

 
V. OPEN FORUM 

 It was decided the February Board meeting will be held at the Four Corners 
Charter School on February 22, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.  It would begin with a School 
tour followed by presentations from CSUSA.   

 
Motion made to adjourn the meeting.  All in favor. 

 
 

 
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

Page 4 of 23



Meeting Minutes cont’d 
January 25, 2011 

Page 3  
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cindy Hartig, Chairperson 

 
Date:  __________________ 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 23



Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Balance Sheet

P&L

Supporting Schedules

Bank Statement

For Month Ended:

December 31, 2010

Page 6 of 23



Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
Governmental Balance Sheet Account OF1 OF2 OF3 OF4

December 31, 2010 Number GENERAL DEBT SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECTS SPECIAL REVENUE Total
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 4,016,262.46 0.00 167,685.00 0.00 4,183,947.46
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 298.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 298.45
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds 1140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 4,016,560.91 0.00 167,685.00 0.00 4,184,245.91
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES  
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 928,926.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 928,926.65
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability Self Insurance 2270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds 2160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 928,926.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 928,926.65
FUND BALANCES

Total Fund Balances 2700 3,087,634.26 0.00 167,685.00 0.00 3,255,319.26

       Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 4,016,560.91 0.00 167,685.00 0.00 4,184,245.91

Fund Types

Page 7 of 23



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

December 31, 2010 Number 982 982 982 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 6,079,077.00 6,090,041.25 3,078,106.08 50.54%
Local Sources 3400 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,735.10 39.46%
    Total Revenues  6,091,077.00 6,102,041.25 3,082,841.18 50.52%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 4,509,635.94 4,520,600.19 2,261,600.58 50.03%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,108.86 50.91%
General Administration 7200 791,298.80 791,298.80 357,346.78 45.16%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 1,135,056.26 1,135,056.26 567,528.12 50.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  6,447,991.00 6,458,955.25 3,192,584.34 49.43%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (356,914.00) (356,914.00) (109,743.16) 30.75%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 506,914.00 506,914.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  506,914.00 506,914.00 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance 150,000.00 150,000.00 (109,743.16)
Fund Balance, July 01, 2010 2800 3,197,377.42 3,197,377.42 3,197,377.42
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 3,347,377.42 3,347,377.42 3,087,634.26

GENERAL FUND
Budget Amounts

Page 8 of 23



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF3 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

December 31, 2010 Number 982 982 982 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 506,914.00 506,914.00 167,685.00 33.08%
Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
    Total Revenues  506,914.00 506,914.00 167,685.00 33.08%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  506,914.00 506,914.00 167,685.00 33.08%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (506,914.00) (506,914.00) 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (506,914.00) (506,914.00) 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 167,685.00
Fund Balance, July 01, 2010 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 0.00 167,685.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Budget Amounts

Page 9 of 23



www.charterschoolsusa.com

FCCS FY11 Q2 Review
February 22, 2011

Page 10 of 23



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of FY11 Forecast :

FTE per student is in line with the budget with enrollment favorable 
to the plan by 62 students.  With the additional enrollment, the 
school is on track for a surplus of $207K by year end.

Page 11 of 23



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of Significant Budget Variances:

Page 12 of 23



2010-2011

0863
School Name: Four Corners Charter School

Charter Holder's Name: Four Corners Charter School

Board Chairman's Printed Name:

Board Chairman's Signature:

Date Board Approved:

Contact Name:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

Charter School
The School District of Osceola County

Projected Revenues & Expenditures
Cover Sheet

Page 13 of 23



OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL All Fund Types
Four Corners Charter School Forecast

Projected Revenues & Expenditures 2010-2011
1044 UFTE

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 128,396.76
State Sources 3300 6,929,670.25
Local Sources 3400 137,658.81
    Total Revenues  7,195,725.82
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 3,105,800.63
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 87,687.51
Instructional Media Services 6200 45,359.35
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 869.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 220,765.41
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 837,662.16
School Administration 7300 385,512.68
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 12,500.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 12,394.98
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 74,000.00
Operation of Plant 7900 1,824,672.28
Maintenance of Plant 8100 324,075.87
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 57,857.90

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 9200.7100 0.00
Interest 9200.7200 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 9200.7300 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 9200.7900 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  6,989,157.77
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  206,568.05
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Function

Page 14 of 23



OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL All Fund Types
Four Corners Charter School Forecast

Projected Revenues & Expenditures 2010-2011
1044 UFTE

Function

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ SPCL 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________ EXTR 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 206,568.05
Fund Balance, Beginning 2800 1,050,378.00
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00
Fund Balance, Ending 2700 1,256,946.05

Page 15 of 23



2010-2011
1044 UFTE

REVENUES
3100 0.00
3200
3200 74,247.00
3200 54,149.76
3200 0.00
3300
3300 6,415,027.00
3300 503,679.00
3300 10,964.25
3300 0.00
3300 0.00
3400
3400 100,373.10

Rental Income and Other 37,285.71
3400 0.00

 7,195,725.82

5000
5000 Teachers 60.00                    44,316.23           2,658,973.94
5000 Classroom Asst. 10.00                    14,641.10           146,411.03
5000 113,734.96
5000 112,485.68
5000 5,284.96
5000 68,910.06
6100

Attd and Social Wrk 1.50                      42,536.96           63,805.44
6100 Guidance Services
6100 Health Services 1.00                      17,927.95           17,927.95
6100 Pschological Services
6100 597.00
6100 0.00
6100 5,357.12
6200
6200 Personnel 1.00                      43,283.95           43,283.95
6200 2,075.40
6200 0.00
6200 0.00Supplies

Other
Instructional Media Services

Library Books
Materials

Other
Pupil Personnel Services

Supplies
Equipment

Instruction

Text Books
Supplies
Equipment

Before and Aftercare Revenue

Pre-K Revenue
    Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

Florida Lead Teacher
(Description)
(Description)

Local Sources

IDEA Grant 
State Sources

FEFP (Fill out Revenue WorkSheet)
Capital Outlay

Federal Direct
Federal Through State & Local

School Recognition Bonus
MAP Revenue Performance Pay

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL
Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2010-2011

Page 16 of 23



2010-2011
1044 UFTE

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL
Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2010-2011
6200 0.00
6200 0.00
6300
6300 Specialists (Num of Units) (Avg Salary)
6300 0.00
6300 0.00
6400 869.00
6500 220,765.41
7100 0.00
7200 0.00
7300
7300 Principal 1.00                      97,631.09           97,631.09
7300 Asst. Principal 1.00                      80,614.70           80,614.70
7300 Other Supervisors 1.00                      46,065.54           46,065.54
7300 Secretary 2.00                      25,277.32           50,554.63
7300 Bookkeeper 1.00                      49,326.98           49,326.98
7300 Other Assistants 1.00                      32,988.69           32,988.69
7300 3,722.98
7300 605.04
7300 24,003.03
7400
7400 0.00
7400 0.00
7400 0.00
7400 0.00
7500 12,500.00
7600 0.00
7700 12,394.98
7800 74,000.00
7900
7900 89,526.56
7900 Security Personnel 1.00                      35,199.58           35,199.58
7900 303,372.37
7900 0.00
7900 1,396,573.78
8100
8100 36,776.48
8100 276,581.53

Maintenance of Plant
Ground Maint.
Bldg Repairs & Maint.

Insurance

Utilities & Telephone
Security
Other

Food Services
Central Services
Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant

Remodeling/Improvements
Construction & Additions
Lease/Rent

Fiscal Services (Accounting & Auditing)

Equipment
Other

Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Land & Building Purchases

Board 
General Administration
School Administration

Supplies

Supplies
Other

Instructional Staff Training Services
Instruction Related Technology

Equipment
Other

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   

Page 17 of 23



2010-2011
1044 UFTE

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL
Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2010-2011
8100 10,717.86
8100 0.00
8200 0.00
9100
9100 50,907.90
9100 6,950.00
9200

9200.7100 0.00
9200.7200 0.00
9200.7300 0.00
9200.7900

 6,151,495.61

77,031.00
7200 100% 77,031.00

Function 0%
Function 0%
Function 0%

760,631.16
7200 100% 760,631.16

Function 0% 0.00
Function 0% 0.00
Function 0% 0.00

 837,662.16

Total Expenditures 6,989,157.77
 206,568.05

3720
3720 0.00
3720 0.00
3730 0.00

 0.00

SPCL

EXTR 0.00
206,568.05

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
(Description)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
SPECIAL ITEMS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred

(Description)
(Description)

Please Select From Drop Down List
Please Select From Drop Down List
Allocated Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Please Select From Drop Down List
Management Fee

General Administration
Please Select From Drop Down List

District Holdback
General Administration
Please Select From Drop Down List
Please Select From Drop Down List

Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs
Miscellaneous Expenditures
Normal Expenditures

ALLOCATED EXPENDITURES

Aftercare snacks/food
Debt Service

Retirement of Principal
Interest

Other
Administrative Technology Services
Community Services

Before and Aftercare 

Preventative

Page 18 of 23





































































FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
MS. DENISE THOMPSON 

The Board of Directors’ School Report 
 

Date:  February 22, 2011 
 
 

I. Enrollment  
  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun 

Total 
Enrollment-
Elemtary 655 670 692 684 678 677      
Total 
Enrollment-MS 347 353 364 363 359 358      
Enrollment – 
Osceola Cty 155 150 146 146 144 143      
Enrollment – 
Lake County 243 244 248 248 246 241      
Enrollment – 
Polk County 604 620 652 644 638 642      

Budgeted 
Enrollment 982 982 982 982 982 982      
% in 
Attendance 100 100 95 95 93 93      

# of Student 
Withdrawals 20 15 10 9 10 28      
# of 
Suspensions 0 0 1 2 2       

 
 

II. Reasons For Withdrawal: 
 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Moving Out of Area 10 10 5 9 10 23      

Curriculum            

Sport/ExtraCurricular            

Transportation/Busing  5 5         

Uniforms            

Not Satisf  w Teacher            

Not Satisf  w Adminis            

Volunteer Hours            

Discipline            

Other:  Please indicate 
why: 
1. no shows 
2.going to high school 
3. private school 

 
 

10 

    5      or
t 

p
 Sc

h
oo

l R
e  

 
III. Staffing Update 

  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun 

# of New Staff  16 1 3  1       
Grade & Subject Area of Open Positions:  
Reasons for Leaving:  
Additions Since Last Report:  

School Report  
Page 1 of 3 

Page 19 of 23



 

Leadership Training/Leading Edge Update: 
Participation:

Names: 
Position: 

Ken Toppin, Jenn Reagan, Darlene Wykert, Jeseira 
Cartagena, Krista Holycross 
 
Dean, CRT, Admin Assist., Teachers 
 

Other:  

 
IV. School Update 

School Fidelity Check- Next Date:  
SAC Community event organization 

Date & Agenda of Last SAC Mtg: 
 

Professional Dev Topics for the Month: 
 

PTO Updates: 

  
2/8/2011 
 
Nonlinguistic Representations 
 
Traffic Light/ Student Drive and Hwy 27.  

Other:  
Other:  
 

V. Facility Update  
Cleaning:  Spot Pressure Cleaning,  

Maintenance:  Replaced light bulbs and ballas 

Building:  Spot Painting 

Outdoor Areas: Windows 

Other:  

 
VI. School/PTO/Community Activities (Highlight any school and/or community activities held that would 

significantly impact the board) 
Event: 2nd Grade Parent Night February 9, 2011 
Event: Writing Camp Feb. 16th and 23rd 
Event: Board Meeting Feb 22 
Event:  
Event:  
Event:  
 
VII. Technology  
Technology Improvements(new equip; new software; SIS, 
etc): 

Updates done to SIS 

Technology Concerns: N/A 

Other:  or
t 

 

p VIII. Reports Specific To This Month (This will vary month to month) 
  
Student Enrollment:    1042 
  

Recommits: 821 
New Enrollment: 25 
Wait List:  90 
Grade/Target Enrollment/Enrollment to Date: 
Kinder- 100/109 
1st –115/124         
2nd – 115/110        
3rd – 115/115        
4th – 115/118 
5th – 115/116 

 Sc
h

oo
l R

e

School Report  
Page 2 of 3 

Page 20 of 23



 

School Report  
Page 3 of 3  Sc

h
oo

l R
ep

or
t 

6th – 125/127 
7th – 125/118 
8th – 125/114 
 

Out of Field Waivers: 0 

Other:  

 
 

Page 21 of 23



 

 
 
 
. 

 
Four Corners Charter School 

SAC Meeting Minutes 
January 11, 2011 

 
Meeting began at 6pm. 
 
President Paula Almallah-Stuart welcomed everyone and introduced the NJHC for 
childcare purposes. 
 
Minutes from November meeting were read by Vice-President Tom DeYoung and 
approved by vote.   
 
SIP needed to be-reapproved so the sheet was sent around for signatures and 
returned. 
 
 
Content of Meeting: 
Principal Denise Thompson gave an administrative update. 
 1. Handed out data sheet regarding the mid year plan and the strategies for 
FCAT preparedness. 
          2. Analyzed data from B1 to B2.  Numbers are up in all areas.   
 3. Individual Student plans for all from K-8th-Ability grouping. 
 4. Grades 3-5: FCAT Coach Books delivered to teachers.  
          5. Tracking reading progress to reach 100% CSUSA goal 
          6. IXL classroom and labs-math program that can be accessed from home 
        A. Study Island 
        B. AR- accelerated reader – program in place with help of PTC funding 
                         C. Extra minutes of math/reading for level 1’s and 2’s from benchmark   
                             testing.                            
        D. Students were assigned a level.  Reading and Resource Team then  
                             assist those students that need extra attention  during specials. 
        E. After school tutoring-Free 
   Some students are requested to attend but any student may 
                             request to go.  Please see individual teacher. 

F. Vocabulary from FCAT Prescriptions 
                                      Grade 4: Ability grouping for writing camp  
                             Grade 5: Science camp, Study Island 
                             Grade 7-8: IXL Math 
                             Grade 8: Writing Camp-writing camp was well received last               
                                                   year.  Will hold again, but date is TBD.  All  
                                                   grades/students are welcome to attend.  

Page 22 of 23



 

9100 Teacher Lane, Davenport, FL 33837 
Phone: 407-787-4300    ●    Fax: 407-787-4331 

www.fourcornerscharter.org 
 

A Member of the Charter Schools USA Family of Schools. 

            
 
                          G. Vocabulary from FCAT Prescription 
                               A. Study Island on Wednesday 
              B. Give FCAT and Benchmark 
 
 
 
Principal Denise Thompson gave an FCAT overview 
 Line 1 includes all students minus ESOL students 
 Line 2 Gains improved by 1 point or more 
 Line 3 AYP (annual year progress):   Like a traffic light.  Green good, Red needs     
                                                             assistance. 

A. Teachers can then target in on the lowest        
                                                                  25% for assistance.  Teachers are      
                                                                  trained to zero in on each student and  
                                                                  target areas of deficiency. 
 
Community Festival Report: 
 Principal Thompson does not have a total of how much money was raised yet.  Some 
of the monies went to field trips, teacher gifts, incentives for students.   
 
NJHS gave money to 5 families for the Holiday season. 
  
All were invited to attend the Osceola Education Address on 1/19/2011 at the Osceola 
County School for the Arts.  Information sheets were handed out with how to register 
for the session. 
 
New Business:  
 
 President Paula Almallah-Stuart relayed information on two ways to raise money for 
the school.  A fundraiser by Hanaly Bay which sells reading glasses and Lowes which 
offers grants to upgrade the school.  For the fundraiser, we would be able to keep 50% 
from each pair of glasses sold.  Lowes is offering supplies/labor to upgrade the school.  
Applications can be made at Lowes.com.  First priority will go to schools that currently 
have unfinished projects.   
 
Next meeting will be 2/8 at 6pm. 
 
 

Page 23 of 23


	ADP9A.tmp
	MEETING MINUTES
	Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
	Board Meeting:  January 25, 2011
	Start
	End



	FCCS FY11 Q2 Board Packet.pdf
	FCCS FY11 Q2 Review 2-22-2011.pdf
	FCCS FY11 Q2 Review
	Summary of FY11 Forecast :
	Summary of Significant Budget Variances:

	FCCS FY11 Forecast in District Format 2-22-11
	Cover Sheet
	District Summary
	District Format





